CULPEPPER &
TERPENING INC

CONSULTING ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS

Sender’'s Email: mdimitriou@ct-eng.com
June 21, 2021 Project 20-241

Via Email: TSalvador@cityofpsl.com

Mr. Tom Salvador

City of Port St. Lucie

121 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard
Port St. Lucie, FL 34984

RE: Sagamore STAs East And West Project — Amendment No. 1
Halley Engineering Contractors, LLC
City of PSL Contract #20200113

Dear Mr. Salvador:

Enclosed is Amendment #1 for Halley Engineering Contractors for Sagamore STAs East and
West Project.

Amendment No. 1 includes the following items outlined below.

Increase Quantities of Existing Pay Items — Increase quantities of riprap and 36” HDPE pipe to
account for field changes requested by the City. The total cost of these items is estimated at
$20,722.00.

Abandon Existing Monitoring Wells - The amendment adds a pay item to compensate the
Contractor for abandoning two existing monitoring wells that were discovered in the East STA
after clearing. The total cost of this item is $1,248.50.

Grout Existing Drainage Pipe to be Left in Place — The amendment adds a pay item to
compensate the Contractor for the net cost of grouting the existing drainage pipe instead of
removing it. This was done so that the existing trees along the residential neighborhood could
be left in place. The total cost of this item is $3,511.20.

Screen, Separate and Dispose of Debris Within Excavation Areas at East and West STAs - The
amendment adds pay items to compensate the Contractor for separating, screening, and
disposal of debris and trash that was discovered underground during excavation of the STA
areas. These extra work items are needed because debris and trash were discovered in the
pond excavation areas after the Contractor started excavation. Because the extent, quantities
and composition of the buried debris and trash are not known, this work is being performed
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using time and materials and new unit prices to cover handling, separating and disposal. The
total cost of this item is estimated at $207,817.00.

Replace PSLUSD Irrigation Well House Driveway - The amendment adds a pay item to replace

the existing well house driveway with 5,000 psi concrete with fiber. The total cost of this item is
estimated at $16,240.00.

Amendment #1 is for a total cost of $249,538.07 and 0 additional days.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

CULPEPPER & TERP G, INC.

Director of Construction Services
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